INTERNAL CORRESPONDENCE

GULF 7na73 =&

IN REPLY
FROM R. C. Anderson AT Hobbs REFER TO
10 L. A. Turner AT Midland DATE

Attn: J. R. Frank

Subject: DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING: A.H. BLINEBRY FEDERAL NCT-1 NO.32 UNIT P, SECTION
20, T-22-S, R-38-E BLINEBRY-.AND TUBB FIELDS, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

~

A copy of the subject application to the 0il Conservation Division
was forwarded to your office immediately upon receipt. A copy was also
circulated through our Area Staff for comments and/or objections..Area input
is as follows:

XX No comments or objections

Comments or objections attached
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R. C. Anderson
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USAL
A DIVISION OF TEXACO INC.

P.0.BOX 728
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 85240

March 1, 1984 (505) 393-7101

DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING

A. H. BLINEBRY FEDERAL NCT-1 NO. 32
UNIT P, SECTION 20, T-22-5, R-38-E
BLINEBRY AND TUBB FIELDS

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico

Department of Energy & Minerals
Oil Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Michael E. Stogner
Petroleum Engineer

Gentlemen:

Texaco Inc, respectfully requests Administrative approval to
commingle production from the Blinebry and Tubb pPools in the
wellbore of the A. H. Blinebry Federal NCT-1 Well No. 32 in
accordance with NMOCD Rule 303-C. The Blinebry and Tubb have
pPreviously been approved for downhole commingling.

This well meets all Prerequisites for downhole commingling,
as described in NMOCD Rule 303-C,1(a-h). The ownership of these
zones is common, including working interest, royalty, and overriding
royalty. These zones have been surface commingled on this lease
and no incompatibility of the fluids has been found.

Allocation of these 0il zones will be as follows: 75% to the
Blinebry and 25% to the Tubb.
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State of New Mexico
Department of Energy & Minerals

All Offset Operators
Management have been

this letter,

GDD:JEB

Yours very truly,

TEXACO INC.
PRODUCING DEPARTMENT-

V. G.”Johnston
Assistant District Manager

Attachments

CC:

Department of Energy & Minerals

0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Bureau of Land Management
Attn: Mr. Armando Lopez
P. 0. Box 1397

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

White, Koch, Kelly & McCarthy
Attn: Mr. Ken Bateman

P. 0. Box 787

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

March 1, 1984

UNITED STATES
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